

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

Thank you for attending the 2022 API Storage Tank Conference. Please take a few minutes to read the following information:

Where do I pick up my badge?

All badges must be picked up at the Registration Desk located outside the San Diego Ballroom on the main floor of the Marriott Marquis San Diego Marina. All registrants will receive a confirmation notice via email. If you do not receive a confirmation, please contact the API Registrar at <u>registrar@api.org</u>. Badges must be worn at all conference functions.

How do I download the app?

The Conference app will always have the latest program information. Instructions on downloading the app will be sent via email on Friday, October 7, 2022.

How do I view the program if I don't download the app?

Program updates will be posted on a monitor located near the Registration Desk. The Conference App will always reflect the most up to date information.

What is the recommended attire?

API recommends business to business casual attire for the entire event.

Can I Earn Professional Development Hours for Attending the API/STI Course and the Conference?

Yes. 7 PDH (Professional Development Hours) / CPD (Continuing Professional Development) hours will be provided for the October 11th API/STI-SPFA Course attendance.
14 hours will be provided for the October 12-13, 2022 Conference.
Together you can receive up to 21 hours.

Important: You MUST scan the QR code on your badge at the door which will document how many hours you attend. Scanning begins 10-minutes before the start of each session and ends 10-minutes after the end of each session. If you forget to scan – you may not do it later. All session logs and a certificate will be emailed following the Conference.

As a reminder, each full day of conference participation has a value of seven (7) hours. If you attend three (3) sessions in one day, it will be considered a full day.

2022 API STORAGE TANK CONFERENCE & EXPO October 10-13, 2022 Marriott Marquis San Diego Marina, CA

Are there surveys this year?

A full event survey will be sent via email at the end of the API Storage Tank Conference.

What are the Registration Hours?

Monday, October 10: 7:00 am - 5:00 pm Tuesday, October 11: 7:00 am - 6:00 pm Wednesday, October 12: 7:00 am - 6:00 pm Thursday, October 13: 7:30 am - 5:00 pm

What is the WiFi?

Network: MarriottBonvoy_Conference Password: APIStorageTank

What are the Exhibit Hall Hours?

Wednesday, October 12	7:00 am – 6:00 pm
Thursday, October 13	7:30 am – 3:45 pm

Are Meals Included?

Continental breakfasts, breaks and lunch will be available each day.

Photography/Videography/Audio Recording Policy

Attendees/Exhibitors/Sponsors are not permitted to photograph, record or videotape any portion of the API Storage Tank Conference proceedings. Working members of the press are required to check in at registration to photograph and/or videotape at the show.

Exhibit personnel may photograph and/or videotape <u>only</u> their personnel and equipment within the confines of their booth. Failure to comply with this policy will result in confiscation of devices or material and administrative action under applicable government guidelines.

Attendees/Exhibitors/Sponsors understand that API may conduct interviews and may take photographs and/or videotape in any part of the conference and exhibit hall. These photographs, videos and recordings are for use by show management in publications or other media material produced for the purposes of conference promotion, including but not limited to: brochures, invitations, books, newspapers, magazines, television and websites.

When can I access the Conference Proceedings?

Conference proceedings (with the exception of Training Courses) will be available approximately two weeks after the conclusion of the conference. An email will be sent to all the conference attendees with specific instructions on accessing the proceedings.



How can I receive a pre and/or post show attendee list?

API does not release their pre or post show attendee lists. Lead Capture units will be available for rental to exhibitors and sponsors in the online Exhibitor Portal. We also recommend downloading the API Storage Tank Conference App to connect with your colleagues.